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RELEASE IN PART
B5
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 8:15 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 6/21/10 Monday

8:25am ARRIVE State Department

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:30 am Secretary’s Office

830 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am PHONE CALL w/JAPANESE FM KATSUYA OKADA
Secretary's Office

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:00 am PREP SESSION FORMONDAY’S PC
10:30 am Secretary’s Office B5

10:55 am DEPART State Department

11:00 am

11:00 am
12:00 pm

12:00 pm
12:45 pm

12:45 pm *En route River Entrance, Pentagon
g

12:55 pm ARRIVE River Entrance, Pentagon

1:00 pm ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY BOB GATES
2:00 pm Secretary Gates’ Office, Pentagon

2:00 pm DEPART Pentagon *En route State Department
2:10 pm ARRIVE State Department

2:20 pm PREP SESSION FOR TUESDAY’S PC
3:20 pm Secretary’s Office

3:30 pm MEETING w/STAFF
4:30 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

4:45 pm MEETING w/STAFF
5:45 pm Secretary’s Outer Office or Conference Room

6:00 pm (1) DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
6:10 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence
it
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